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WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY SYSTEM

P.O. Box 968 * 3000 George Washington Way ¢ Richland, Washington 99352

0046 920423
. 23R*2ZBacK 05000377

Docket No. 50-397 R

April 23, 1992
G02-92-105

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:
Subject: Nuclear Plant No. 2 Performance Data Report -
July 1 to December 31, 1991
Reference: Letter Dated February 28, 1992, G.C. Sorensen to

USNRC Document Control Desk, Same Subject

The subject report was transmitted by the referenced letter. The
Performance Data :Report incorrectly listed the "confirmation"
cutoffs for cocaine and amphetamines as 50 ng/ml and 15 ng/ml
respectively. The correct "confirmation" cutoff level for cocaine
is 150 ng/ml and the correct level for amphetamines is 500 ng/ml.

If you have any questions regarding this error, please contact M.M.

(Matt) Monopoli, Manager, Support Services, at (509) 377-8473.

Very truly yours,

,:1 R
G.C. SOrensen
Manager, Regulatory Programs (280)

cc: R.C. Sorensen, NRC Resident Inspector/901A
J.B. Martin/NRC Region V
N.S. Reynolds/Winston and Strawn
F. Wenslawski, NRC Region V
.L. Norderhaug, NRC Region V
W.M. Dean, NRC
D.L. Williams -~ BPA/399- : N
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ML14350A148

Suppls 920306 & 0415 response to NRC safety evaluation of util station blackout analysis,
addressing NRC concerns re providing capability to achieve or confirm containment isolation
valve closure during station blackout event. Dated May 14, 1992.
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